
File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Regular Meeting of:
Date / Time:

Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

This notice was faxed to Media and posted on the City's Notice Board and Website on: 11/02/2011

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Tuesday, November 8, 2011 @ 7:00 pm.

Reports / Claims / Communications

Minutes (Placed on File): CA/CP 10-04-2011; Joint Finance-CACP 10-11-2011; Housing

Authority 10-26-2011; Landmarks Committee 10-14-2011; Public Works Committee

10-18-2011; Finance 10-11-2011; Commission on Aging 10-2011

Note: Items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed. Any individual council member may request an item be removed from consent. Items

removed from consent will be voted on seperately immediately following the consent agenda vote.

Reports (Placed on File):

Public Comment

Roll Call / Proclamations / Presentations

Location:
Members:

Council Chambers/Public Safety Building (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton)

Steve Tone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Dave McKichan, Ron Christianson,
Paul Lawrence, Ross Scovotti, Carl Chenoweth, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric
Olstad, Larry Peterson

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you

are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email phougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

File # Committee CONSENT AGENDA* Recommend

Minutes of a previous meeting(s):9-27-2011; 10-11-2011

File # Committee OLD BUSINESS Recommend

R-111-2011 Personnel Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling the

City Clerk/Personnel Director position as revised & recommended.

Approved 3-0 on

referral

File # Committee NEW BUSINESS Recommend

R-137-2011 Aldersperon

Eric Hohol
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the

agreement between the City and the Friends of the Stoughton Area

Youth Center.

R-135-2011 Public Works Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a

resolution to require final improvements including any required repair

work on Meadow Drive east of Eastwood Dr. in Eastwood Estates.

Approved 4-0

R-136-2011 Public Works Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve this

resolution to not participate with the Madison Planning Organization at

this time.

Approved 4-0

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 11/08/2011



BY: Mayor Donna Olson

Maria Hougan

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids

& services. For information or to request this service, please contact the City Clerk at (608) 873-6692

Acting City Clerk

Page 2 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 10/25/2011Page 2 of 2 City of Stoughton Common Council 10/25/2011





COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, October 4, 2011 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Paul Lawrence, and Tim Swadley and Mayor Donna
Olson, Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Absent: Eric Olstad and Bob Kardasz


Others in attendance: Erlene Bishop Killeen, Richard MacDonald, Steve Tone, and Trisha Suess.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Ross Scovotti.


Communications: The GFOA budgeting for outcomes updates for the CA/CP committee are
completed.


Uupdate regarding the GFOA Budgeting for Outcomes: Chair Scovotti stated Finance
Director Sullivan was unable to attend tonight’s meeting. The 2012 budget presentation at the
previous council meeting showed the budget gap was closed. He reviewed Budgeting for
Outcomes report which was included in tonight’s packet, and stated it was the final presentation
as the Budgeting for Outcomes process has been completed. Scovotti congratulated everyone
involved in the Budgeting for Outcomes process on a job well done.


Minutes of August 2, 2011: Moved by Swadley, seconded by Lawrence, to approve the
minutes as presented. Carried unanimously.


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to the Library meeting room
policy: The Libraries new meeting room policy will allow the Library to enable the room’s to be
rented out for a fee. This will help bring in revenues. Cindy McGlynn suggested a review of all
the meeting room policies for city buildings, and make possible revisions to the policies to
enable the rooms to be rented out for non-profits and for-profits and include a fee. Mayor
Olson requested to review all the related policies together. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by
Swadley, to recommend Council approve the Library Building Use policy as presented. Further
discussion followed, and Chair Scovotti directed staff to review the school’s building use policy,
the city building use policy, and the new library policy and bring back revisions. Carried
unanimously.


Discussion and possible action regarding drafting a document for expectations and
guideline or committee chairs: Chair Scovotti stated this item was brought up by
Alderperson McKichan at a previous meeting, he felt there should be a policy crafted that would
set guidelines for committee chairs and vice chairs of their expectations, duties, and obligations.
Scovotti suggested reviewing all ideas/suggestions regarding a draft document for guidelines of
chairs. He volunteered to draft up a document and bring back to the next CA/CP committee
meeting for review and recommendations, and to have the current council orientation provided
to him to incorporate all changes into one policy. All in favor.


Policy on financial oversight of community based committees: Alderman Scovotti
explained there are several non-city community based committee’s which function under the
city. He reviewed a report from the Finance Department which breaks down all financial entries
for these committees. He questions why the city carrying these community based committees
on the city’s books? Mayor Olson stated these community based committee’s have been set up
this way for a long time. This is what the city can do to support the good things these
committee’s bring to our community, and she will continue to support this. Cindy McGlynn
stated the Senior’s in Need has always been set up this way, and it would be very difficult for
the Seniors in Need program to continue without the support of the city staff. To continue







2


sending the donations to the city of Stoughton also provides instant credibility. Scovotti stated
he would like to see the financial aspect to be provided by the organizations, and not kept
within the city. Alderperson Swadley stated he would like to have the city continue to provide
these services; he wouldn’t want to risk having these services disappear. Alderperson
Lawrence stated there needs to be more discussion and information regarding this. Scovotti
directed the finance staff to provide a breakdown of all hours along with a written
recommendation from the Finance Director regarding what the cost and time breakdown of
these services provided in the department are, and what would the charge be if there would be
a fee for services for the committee’s involved, and to bring back the report to the Joint Finance
and CA/CP committee meeting. All in favor.


Future agenda items: 1) Expectations /Guidelines of committee chairs. 2) Review building use
policies for the city, school, and library. 3) Policy on Financial Oversight of Community based
Committees-discussion.


There will be a Joint Finance and CACP committee meeting on Tuesday, Oct. 11, 2011.


The next regular CACP committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, Nov. 1, 2011.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk.







JOINT FINANCE/CA CP COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 11, 2011 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley, Carl Chenoweth, Ross Scovotti,
Eric Olstad and Mayor Olson.


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Ruth Fortney, Lois
Quale, Receptionists Tamara Bader Fleres and Debbie Blaney, Senior Center Director
Cindy McGlynn, Steve Tone and Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.


Discussion Regarding Policy on Financial Oversight of Community Based
Committees Re: The True Cost in Time, Labor, Equipment and Expenses:
Alderperson Scovotti stated that this subject has been brought forward previously
without resolution. It has been brought forward again by the CA/CP committee.
Scovotti stated that there are several issues at hand. How much City staff time is being
utilized, what the true costs are to the City and its tax payers and how it reflects our
annual audit. For audit purposes the City has no controls for these monies and how
they are spent. Invoices are billed to the City. Scovotti would like to see that stop and
have invoices billed to the appropriate organization possibly in care of the City There
are issues with City employees not being able to complete their “City” work but
continuing to do work involving volunteer organizations. Should this continue and
where is the line drawn? These issues need to be investigated. Hohol stated that the
issue of decentralized cash should be reviewed by the Finance Committee and the
issue of staff time should be looked at by the Personnel Committee. Olstad questioned
how the City came to administer funds for the Memory Walk and questioned if the City
would also be administering funds for the Dream Park. Swadley questioned if the City
has a policy in place for these organizations and if not could we have one? Scovotti
stated that there is no policy. Chenoweth stated a policy needs to be created to
address their needs as well as the City’s. Scovotti stated that the goal for this meeting
was to discuss money, not policy or personnel. Moved by Scovotti, seconded by
Chenoweth to have the data that was collected assembled properly and forwarded to
the Personnel Committee for their own determinations and sent back to CA/CP. Motion
carried unanimously. Moved by Olstad, seconded by Chenoweth to direct staff to
investigate how the City came to administer the funds for the Memory Walk. Motion
carried unanimously.







Joint Finance CA/CP Committee Meeting Minutes
October 11th, 2011
Page 2


Future agenda items:
None.


Moved by Scovotti, seconded by Chenoweth to adjourn at 6:39pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







H.A. - City of Stoughton Meeting Minutes
Greenspire Apts., 924 Jackson St.


October 26, 2011


Present: Shirley Nygaard, Mike Engelberger, David Kalland


Also: Bev Thompson, Broihan Management & Consulting
Wendy Skoien, Greenspire Apts. Manager


The meeting was called to order by Nygaard at 6:30 p.m.


Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Kalland, to approve the minutes of the last meeting. Carried
unanimously.


New member, David Kalland, was introduced to the other members.


Concealed carry was discussed – moved by Engelberger, seconded by Nygaard to gather more
information and discuss at next meeting.


Thompson reported on financial status. No comments noted. Baker Tilly audit dates discussed –
November 29 & January 18-19. Annual holiday celebration to be held on December 9.


No future agenda items were presented by members. (other than concealed carry)


Normal meeting dates will continue quarterly, the fourth Wednesday of that month, 6:30 p.m. Next
meeting scheduled for January 25, 2012, at 6:30 p.m.


Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Kalland, to adjourn. Carried unanimously.


Bev Thompson
Broihahn Management
6200 Gisholt Dr., Suite 104
Madison, Wi. 53713
608 222 1981, ext. 2
Fax: 608 441 8838
bev@bmcmadison.com



mailto:bev@bmcmadison.com





STOUGHTON LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes


Tuesday, October 4, 2011
City Hall, Stoughton, Wisconsin


MEMBERS PRESENT: Alan Hedstrom, Elizabeth Boone, Peggy Veregin, Tom
Majewski, and Art Wendt
MEMBERS ABSENT: Tim Swadley, Debbi Harris, Kathleen Kelly


1. CALL TO ORDER: Alan Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m.


2. Minutes: Peggy moved to approve the minutes, Tom seconded; motion carried.


3. New member suggestions: Alan invited Sara Lenz to a meeting at Debbi’s suggestion;
will follow up with Sara regarding her interest in the commission.


4. Local landmarks nominations: Peggy asked about several buildings/structures:
 Original Luke Stoughton house: Peggy said it should not matter that it has been


moved; she will review ordinance.
 Lynn Street Fountain: Group said it was new. Tom suggested instead the fountain


in Riverside Cemetery on Center Rd.
 Armory Building: The school district owns it. Peggy asked if the school board


would let the commission look inside the building, and Alan thought we could
ask.


 Original high school: This is already a local landmark.
 Forton Street Bridge: Art thought it was not original and had been replaced at some


point.
 First National Bank of Stoughton (now McFarland State Bank): It will be 50 years


old in 2012. Alan confirmed that our landmarks ordinance as not date restriction.
 Riverside Cemetery: The city owns it, so people thought it would be easy to


landmark. Alan said he could contact the mayor about the possibility.


5. National register nominations: Peggy asked if the commission thought any building
should be on the National Register because she is going to write a nomination. The
Mandt House on Forrest Street was suggested.


6. Wilhelm Linderud exhibit: Art and any who wish to help will be changing the exhibit
on November 19 around 3:00 pm. The new display will feature photos of downtown
Stoughton.


7. 2011 historic preservation award: Elizabeth presented a draft of the letter to
homeowners who won the award. The group made some edits and then approved the
letter.







8. Wisconsin Statewide Historic Preservation conference 9/23 - 9/24 in Stevens Point:
Peggy’s notes on the conference follow:


Overall, the conference provided great learning opportunities at the introductory level.
The conference makes the subjects of preservation very accessible to a wide range of
audiences including local historical society members, advocacy group members,
preservation commissions, not-for-profit groups, small museums and individual
homeowners.


Interestingly, the conference offers many sessions which provide information valuable to
individuals having older homes (the house is 50 years old or older), but probably not
many homeowners are attending this conference. There were fewer sessions offered at
the intermediate or professional level. Attached for your reference is a copy of the
conference schedule.


Next year the conference will be held in Madison on September 28 & 29, and I would
encourage more commission members to consider attending.


Workshop: Basic Training for Historic Preservation Commissioners
Workshop information included the following: overview of the historic preservation
movement; commission basics; operating an effective commission; design guidelines and
the review process; commissions and local relations; historic preservations economic and
social benefits; and understanding federal and state programs. If commission members
feel that exploring any of these subjects would provide clarity or would otherwise be
beneficial, we could consider attending a refresher training workshop at the state office as
workshops become available.


Workshop: Secretary of Inerior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
This workshop explored the various ways in which the Standards are interpreted and
applied in various scenarios. Most cases were taken from Milwaukee examples which,
although interesting, aren’t very relatable to a small town. I hope future conferences
include a session on the challenges small towns face while applying the Standards to
local landmark properties.
Commission members just need to be aware that when reviewing proposed work to a
local Stoughton landmark, the Standards established in the local ordinance must be
followed. The Federal Secretary of Interior’s Standards for rehabilitation is typically the
foundation document used by commissions to evaluate appropriate treatment to landmark
buildings.


Conference Session: Old is the New Green --Lessons from the Past
This session examined the premise behind the sustainability movement and showed how
historic preservation is a natural connection. The principals guiding historic preservation
are directly aligned with the Green movement: reuse, reinvest, don’t squander our
limited natural resources. We don’t throw away our old buildings (filling landfills, losing
the embodied energy those buildings already contain) we repair and reuse them. It is







counterintuitive to reason that tearing down an existing historic building to construct a
new energy efficient “Green building is an efficient use of energy and scarce materials.
There’s nothing Green about it.


Conference Session: Green Home Performance
This session explored a contemporary issue and that is, owners of historic and older
homes are constantly targeted by marketers to make their homes Green or energy
efficient.” (Ex – ‘replace those old windows now!’ commercials, sound familiar?) This
session explained how to set benchmarks for a home’s energy performance, which can be
used to help determine the best green strategies. For example, use a home energy audit to
identify points of energy inefficiency, and make repairs or upgrades as needed. So, if a
house is losing heat and a homeowner thinks they need to replace the windows, testing
may show that heat loss is occurring through the roof. So to resolve heat loss through the
roof, the best strategy would be to insulate the attic not replace the windows.


This is a subject with many components but to give you a quick example, and one
that is probably most relevant to a commission like us: the public is constantly
bombarded by print, radio and tv advertising insisting everyone replace their old drafty
windows. But what people don’t know is that a properly repaired historic wood, single-
glazed window, with a wood storm can meet the ASTM industry standards for a new
energy efficient window. Furthermore, wood windows can be repaired (this is green, no
material is being sent to the landfill); new aluminum or vinyl windows are not repairable.
If a component of the window fails, the entire window must be removed and replaced
(and that material goes straight to the landfill). Historic wood windows have a life span of
about 100 years, depending on what maintenance they have received) then can be
repaired for another 100 years of service, etc. Replacement aluminum or vinyl windows
have a life span of between 10 and 20 years. Then they must be replaced again because
they are not repairable. These windows are also referred to as disposable windows.


As an aside, preservation can serve as an economic engine in the local economy.
Replacing windows sends money to the parent company, typically outside of the local
community (the significant costs are not in the installation but in the manufacture and
shipping) and furthermore the jobs to manufacture those windows are often outside of the
local community or even outside of the country. Repairing windows, employs skilled
craftsmen, carpenters or contractors locally, that money then predominantly stays in the
local economy. For those concerned about creating or maintaining local jobs, they
should know that historic preservation is a natural fit: restoration/repair jobs are not
exportable.


There are many more examples of this type as they relate to other components of a
building system. The presenter of these two sessions was Mike Jackson, AIA. I have
included Mike’s handout which provides websites with much more information.


9. NAPC membership: Alan submitted the NAPC form to Mike Stacey. Peggy is the
contact. Dues are $80.00.


10. Walking tour: Elizabeth had no updates.







11. Local history book proposal: Deferred until Kathleen is present.


12. Other possible preservation award types: Deferred until next meeting.
13. Possible historic landscape ordinance: Peggy passed out some handouts as references
for writing a tree ordinance.


14. Commission manual: Alan had an example of a landmarks commission manual.


15. Oral history: Tom had no updates.


16. Future agenda items: call for nominations for 2012 Historic Preservation Award.


17. ADJOURNMENT: Tom moved that the meeting be adjourned; Elizabeth seconded;
motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.



















FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 11, 2011 – 5:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol, Tim Swadley, Carl Chenoweth and Mayor
Donna Olson (arrived 5:26pm).


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Library Director
Richard MacDonald, Tricia Suess Library Board President, Bob Ohlsen, Alderperson
Ross Scovotti and Linda Schaefer Library Board .


Absent and Excused:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency):
The contingency account was discussed regarding where the amount comes from,
whether or not there is a formal policy and what has historically been spent. No action
taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of September 27th, 2011:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Swadley to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of September 27th, 2011 as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Hire Bob
Ohlsen on an Interim Basis in the Clerk’s Office to Assist with City Council
Meetings and Clerk’s Office Duties, for the Period of 3 Days Per Week, at the Rate
of $25.00 Per Hour, for 13 Weeks:
Funds for this would come out of the remaining budgeted amount for the Clerk’s salary.
Moved by Hohol, seconded by Chenoweth to approve the Resolution authorizing and
directing the proper City official(s) to hire Bob Ohlsen on an interim basis in the Clerk’s
Office to assist with City Council meetings and Clerk’s Office duties, for the period of 3
days per week, at the rate of $25.00 per hour, for 13 weeks. Motion carried
unanimously.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 11th, 2011
Page 2


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Appoint Maria
P. Hougan as the “Acting City Clerk”, Along with an Additional Wage
Compensation of $5.00 Per Hour for a Period of up to 13 Weeks:
Funds for this would come out of the remaining budgeted amount for the Clerk’s salary.
Chenoweth questioned why the additional compensation and how thoroughly the
Personnel Committee reviewed this item. There is no mention of additional duties in the
Resolution. Overtime was authorized during the previous absence of a Clerk last year.
Hohol stated he felt it is a small amount for additional compensation. Scovotti stated
that funds could be used for the receptionist to put in additional hours. Moved by Hohol,
seconded by Chenoweth to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing and
directing the proper City official(s) to appoint Maria P. Hougan as the “Acting City Clerk”,
along with an additional wage compensation of $5.00 per hour for a period of up to 13
weeks with a replacement in the wording of “for a period of up to 13 weeks” to “until the
position is filled or a period of 13 weeks”. Motion carried unanimously.


**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), Deliberating or Negotiating
the Purchasing of Public Properties, the Investing of Public Funds, or Conducting
Other Specified Public Business, Whenever Competitive or Bargaining Reasons
Require a Closed Session, and Then Reopen For the Regular Course of Business
Re: Library property purchase:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Hohol to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of
business re: Library property purchase.


Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Hohol to reopen the meeting for the regular course
of business. Motion carried unanimously.


Future agenda items:
Business License - Health Insurance – Fund Balance Policies


Motion by Chenoweth, seconded by Swadley to adjourn at 5:51pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







1


Commission on Aging Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2011


Attending: David Sharpe, Charlotte Snow, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Edna Cloutier, Kelli Krcma,
Mary Onsager, Kay Davis, Don Mix


Excused/Absent: Betty Thompson, Carol Heidenway, Dave Bacon,


Guest: Ron Jenson


J. Schwaas-Long called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.


Approved minutes from the August 2nd meeting with corrections to spelling of Jeanne’s name.
Motion by Cloutier, seconded by Krcma, passed unanimously.


Cindy introduced Ron Jenson, who was visiting the meeting to see if he would be interested in
participating as a representative from the town of Albion.


Compliments/Concerns:
 Cindy reiterated her appreciation and compliments to staff members helping out during her


second medical leave of absence. All have gone above and beyond their regular duties.



Director’s comments:


 Cindy informed the group that the process for hiring the Assistant Director position has been
delayed. With the possibilities of reduction of hours to that position and her second medical
leave, we have had to delay the hiring.


 The Budgeting for Outcomes process continues for the City, the Mayor has presented a
balanced budget to the City Council. The Council will now review the presented budget and
make recommendations. Within that budget, eight hours have been removed from the
Assistant Director’s position. Cindy encouraged all members to stay involved in the budget
process. Kay Davis made a point that all Commission Members should fill out the City’s
budget survey. The survey can be completed by going to the City website. Charlotte Snow
commented that with further reductions to the Senior Center staff hours, more leadership
with fund raising and volunteers will need to come from non-staff resources.


Committee reports:


Public relations: No report


Finance: Donation letter is being developed to be mailed out at the end of November.


Program and Evaluation: No report.


Volunteer: No report







2


Discussion of legislative issues took place regarding the Wisconsin Voter ID. Transportation
remains one of the biggest concerns. RSVP will be able to give rides to older adults to the DMV.
The DOT has attempted to streamline the process for older adults to obtain an ID, but it is still quite
time consuming and many obstacles remain for older adults. Several members expressed concern
for Stoughton citizens who rely on absentee ballots and how to communicate new rules to everyone.
The Senior Center will try to stay up to date on new and detailed information regarding this
complicated issue.


Cindy commented that she will make contact with committees to schedule meetings in the next few
weeks to get back on target.


Motion to adjourn by M. Onsager and seconded by D. Mix
Meeting adjourned 10:45 a.m. by J. Schwass-Long


Minutes submitted by C. McGlynn





		10-04-2011 CACP Minutes.pdf

		d-FINANCE-CACP 10-11-11 Minutes of Joint meeting.pdf

		Minutes 10-26-11.pdf

		SLC Meeting MinutesOct42011.pdf

		Public Works Meeting Minutes 10-18-11.pdf

		Finance Minutes 10-11-11.pdf

		COA Mt. Min. Oct. 2011.pdf






City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
September 27, 2011


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, September 27, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
Deputy Clerk Maria Hougan called the roll, indicating 10 Alderpersons present as
follows: Swangstu, Swadley, McKichan, Christianson, Lawrence, Chenoweth, Jenson,
Hohol, Olstad, and Peterson. Excused: Scovotti. District 1 has a vacant seat at this
time.


Anne Kinney gave a presentation on the budgeting for outcomes process. She
reviewed the process and the steps taken by the leadership teams to come up with the
end results. She stated the two main focal points of the budgeting for outcomes process
are: the 2012 budget will be adopted, and it will be balanced.


Mayor Olson thanked Anne Kinney of the GFOA, Laurie Sullivan, and each and every
employee, the leadership team, citizens and everyone else who helped participate
during the budgeting for outcomes process. Mayor Olson and Finance Director Sullivan
presented a summary of the 2012 Executive Budget. Mayor Olson stated that these are
the best services the city can provide with the amount of resources available. She
encouraged citizens to visit the city web site and complete the Budgeting for Outcomes
survey.


Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following minutes were presented and placed on file: Board of Appeals 9/6/2011;
Finance 8/9/2011; Personnel 7/25/2011, 8/31/2011, 9/6/2011; Planning 9/12/2011;
Public Safety 7/27/2011; Utilities 8/15/2011.


The following reports were presented and placed on file: Finance August
Claims/Payments Due; Treasurer's Report; Finance Committee Memo to Council
regarding Televising Committee Meetings; Utilities July Financial Statements; July
Statistical Summary; Utilities Claims/Payments Due; Utilities Report on REDLG Status.


Announcements:
Mayor Olson stated the electronic consent forms for alderpersons need to be signed
and returned to clerk’s office. The Mayor thanked Clerk Kelly Michaels and wished her
all the success in the future; and welcomed Bob Ohlsen who will be here on a
temporary basis in the clerk’s office. Bob comes to us with a lot of experience as a
former municipal and Dane County Clerk. Mayor Olson reminded the citizens of the
open aldermanic seat available in aldermanic district one. Anyone interested should
visit the web site and complete the application and questionnaire.


Public Comment:
None.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2


Consent Agenda:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adopt items listed on the consent agenda as
indicated. Motion carried 10-0.


Minutes of a previous Council meeting: 9/13/2011


Old Business:
O-21-2011
Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to adopt an ordinance of the Planning
Commission rezoning 425 S. Fifth Street from HI - Heavy Industrial to SR-6, Single
Family Residential. Public Hearing was held September 12, 2011. (2nd Reading)
Scheel gave an explanation of the ordinance. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.


ROLL CALL #10 Yes No


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Result 10 0


New Business:
R-105-2011


Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an
Operator’s license application to Tina M. Moulton. Motion carried 10-0.


R-106-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an
Operator’s license application to Chad Kellison. Christianson reminded Council the
Public Safety Committee voted and made a recommendation for denial. Motion failed
0-10.


R-114-2011
Motion by Lawrence, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Finance
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to use contingency funds
to pay for costs associated with sidewalk replacement and repair at the Stoughton
Public Library, 204 S. Fourth Street. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3


ROLL CALL #11 Yes No


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Result 10 0


R-115-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth ,to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee Authorizing and directing the proper official(s) to issue a Temporary
"Class B" Retailer's license for the sale of wine only to the American Cancer Society
Organization, for a Relay for Life Fashion Show and wine tasting fundraiser to be held
on Friday, October 14, 2011. Motion carried 10-0.


R-116-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth to adopt a resolution of the Public Safety
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Retail License
Transfer-Person to Person to Lynn Hull of Never Mind, located at 201 S. Sixth St.
Motion carried 10-0.


R-117- 2011
Motion by McKichan, second by Olstad, to adopt a resolution of the Public Works
Committee authorizing acceptance of Public Improvements made by Movin’ Out, Inc. for
the Elven Sted Development in TID No. 5. Motion carried 10-1.


R-118-2011
Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to award the bid and enter into an
agreement for the 2011 City Building Lighting Upgrades Project. Scheel gave an
explanation of the project. Motion carried 10-0 by roll call vote.


R-119-2011
Motion by McKichan, second by Olstad, to adopt a resolution of the Public Works
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allocate funding for the
2012 Urban Forestry Grant – EAB Readiness Plan Implementation. Motion carried 10-0
on roll call vote.







September 27, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4


ROLL CALL #12 Yes No


Peterson 1


Vacant Seat


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 0


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Result 10 0


.


R--121-2011
Motion by Chenoweth, second by Hohol, to approve the 2012 COW council budget
meeting dates with the exception of a few changes to the schedule presented in the
packet tonight. The changes to the schedule are the meeting location for all meeting to
be in the EMS training room, and to change the date of the October 13 to October 12.
He would like the October 6 meeting to concentrate on the capitol improvement
projects, and the meetings on October 12 and October 20 to be held as Committee of
the Whole for budget review purposes. McKichan would like to review all the
information presented tonight. Motion carried 10-0


Motion by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm.


Respectfully submitted,


Maria Hougan
Deputy City Clerk







City of Stoughton
Common Council Minutes
October 11, 2011


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City
of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers located in the
Public Safety Building, on Tuesday, October 11, 2011. Mayor Olson noted a quorum
present and called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


Roll Call / Proclamations/ Presentations:
Deputy Clerk Maria Hougan called the roll, indicating 11 Alderpersons present as
follows: Scovotti, Swangstu, Swadley, McKichan, Christianson, Lawrence, Chenoweth,
Jenson, Hohol, Olstad, and Peterson. Excused: District 1 has a vacant seat at this
time.


Mayor Olson read the domestic abuse proclamation. Mayor Olson declared October as
domestic violence awareness month.


Attorney Dregne presented the responsibilities of mayors and alderpersons. He
provided a handout and summarized the process of the State Statutes, and answered
questions regarding his presentation.


Public Comment:
Charles Vervort, 533 Berry St 3rd district. Charles was here to listen to the presentation
regarding the powers of the mayor and alderpersons. Charles previously made a formal
request to have the presentation regarding the powers of the mayor and alderpersons.


Reports / Claims / Communications:
The following minutes were presented and placed on file: Library Board 8/17/2011;
Public Safety 9/15/2011; Finance 8/23/2011 & 9/13/2011; Landmarks 9/11/2011.


No communications:


Announcements:


Consent Agenda:
Alderperson Chenoweth stated he was notified of an error in the last Council meeting
minutes of 9/28/2011 and would like to remove that item from the consent agenda and
place under new business.
Motion by Scovotti, second by Lawrence, to adopt the rest of the items listed on the
consent agenda as indicated. Motion carried unanimously.


Old Business:
Pursuant to action taken during the September 13, 2011 council meeting, the council
convened into the Committee of the Whole to review applicant questionnaires, interview
applicants and select/recommend one candidate for filling the vacant council seat in
District 1. Applicants: Steve Tone, Tiffany Kirkpatrick, David Kneebone.


Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Scovotti to move into a Committee of the Whole
meeting.







October 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 2


Chenoweth called the Committee of the Whole to order and welcomed the three
candidates. He explained the process stating each candidate will be limited to a 3
minute presentation/introduction. The candidates will be individually asked questions
while the other candidates are outside of the room. There will be no votes taken during
this process during the Committee of the Whole.


Steve Tone was interviewed first. The floor was opened for discussion.
Tiffany Kirkpatrick interviewed second, and David Kneebone was the last candidate to
be interviewed.


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Scovotti, to rise and report, Chenoweth reported all 3
candidates have been interviewed and the Council is ready to cast ballots.


Following the Committee of the Whole, the Council reconvened. Ballots were cast and
the totals were tallied, the results are as follows: Tone received 7 votes from
alderpersons Chenoweth, Christianson, Jenson, Lawrence, McKichan, Olsad, and
Scovotti. Kneebone received 3 votes from alderpersons Hohol, Peterson, and
Swangstu. Kirkpatrick received 1 vote from alderperson Swadley.


R-112-2011
Motion by Chenoweth, second by McKichan, to appoint Steve Tone to the position of
District 1 Alderperson. Motion carried 11-0.


The Oath of Office was given and Steve Tone was seated as the newly appointed
District 1 Alderperson.


New Business:
Moved by Chenoweth, seconded by Scovotti, to approve the Council minutes of
9/28/2011 as amended. They were previously submitted on the consent agenda with a
vote which had been recorded incorrectly. Motion carries 12-0.


O-15-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Lawrence, to amend Section 14.38 (a) & Section
14.40 (b)(1) & (b)(2) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code related to alcohol
beverage licensing. (1st reading) Motion carried 12-0.


R-120-2011
Motion by Chenoweth, second by Lawrence, to adopt a resolution of the Library Board
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to make a request to Dane County to
be exempted from the payment of any tax for the support of the County Library Service
as provided in Section 43.64 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes. Motion carried 12-0.


R-122-2011







October 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 3


Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to adopt a resolution of the Finance Committee
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay subrogation claim of the
Motorist Insurance Group for damages they paid to their insured, W. Richard Gordon III.
Motion carried 12-0 by roll call.


ROLL CALL
#2 Yes No


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Tone 1


Result 12 0


R-123-2011
Council president Chenoweth stated he is introducing this agenda item because it was
requested to be placed on the agenda with special permission outside of the Council
Rules.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to vote on consideration of R-123-2011
Motion carried 12-0.


Alderperson Scovotti asked council to allow overtime for the two part time receptionists.
Tone asked who will be doing the other 40 percent of the deputy clerk position. Scovotti
stated there is room in the budget to offer extended hours to the 2 part time employee’s
in the clerk’s office to allow for assistance during this time period between hiring a Clerk.


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Hohol, to adopt a R-123-2011 of the Personnel
Committee and Finance Committee (introduced by the Council President) authorizing
and directing the proper official(s) to appoint Maria P. Hougan as Interim Acting Clerk.
Alderperson Jenson asked for a joint personnel and finance meeting. Scovotti would like
to have this meeting in the next 5 days. Motion carried 12-0.


Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence to amend the motion to authorize extended
hours, cost not to exceed $5,000 in the next 13 weeks.


Motion by Tone, second by Scovotti, to amend the amendment to the main motion, that
the hours not exceed 16 hours per week. Motion failed 7-6 on roll call vote, with the
Mayor voting noe.







October 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 4


ROLL CALL
#3 Yes No


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Tone 1


Swangstu 1


Result 6 6


mayor 1


The motion before the Council was the main motion as amended. Motion carried 12-0
by roll call.


ROLL CALL
#1 Yes No


Tone 1


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1


Result 12 0


R-124-2011
Council president Chenoweth stated he is introducing this agenda item because it was
requested to be placed on the agenda with special permission outside of the Council
Rules.


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Hohol, to consider resolution R-124-2011. Motion
carried 11-1.


Motion by Chenoweth, second by Hohol to adopt a resolution of the Personnel
Committee and Finance committee (introduced by the Council President) authorizing







October 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 5


and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Bob Ohlsen on an interim basis in
Clerk’s office to assist with City Council meetings and Clerk’s office duties, for the
period of 3 days per week, at the rate of $25 per hour, for 13 weeks.


Scovotti amended the main motion seconded by Tone to state in the resolution a time of
13 consecutive weeks with an end date of Dec 22. Tone suggested the amount paid for
Ohlsen to take minutes at committee meetings was excessive. Motion Carried 11-1.


R-125- 2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Scovotti, to adopt a resolution of the Public Safety
Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve an Operator’s
License to Shane K. Chamberlain. Motion failed 0-11.


R-126-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Nicole
M. Genthe as Agent for Kwik Trip Store #738. Motion carried 12-0.


R-127-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint William
J. Truman as Agent for Reverend Jim’s Saloon, Reverend Jim’s Roadhouse, and
Victoria’s of Stoughton. Motion carried 12-0.


R-128-2011
Motion by Christianson, second by Chenoweth, to adopt a resolution of the Public
Safety Committee authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
agreement with the City of Madison for the joint Records Management System (RMS)
for tentative approval contingent upon adoption of the 2012 Budget. Motion carried 12-
0.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Chenoweth to move into closed session pursuant to
Wisconsin Statute 19.83(1)(e), “deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session”: regarding the
Business Park property acquisition. Motion carried 12-0 by roll call.


ROLL CALL
#5 Yes No


Christianson 1


Lawrence 1


Scovotti 1


Chenoweth 1


Jenson 1


Hohol 1


Olstad 1


Peterson 1







October 11, 2011
Common Council Minutes
Page 6


Tone 1


Swangstu 1


Swadley 1


McKichan 1


Result 12 0


Moved by Scovotti, second by Jenson, to take a five minute recess at 9:05. Meeting
was called back to order at 9:15.


Lawrence moved to open at 9:50 p.m. Motion carried.
The Council returned to open session at 9:50pm


Motion by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 9:55pm.


Respectfully submitted,


Maria Hougan
Deputy City Clerk





		09-27-2011 minutes.pdf

		10-11-2011 minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling the City Clerk/Personnel Director position due to the
previous City Clerk’s resignation.


Committee Action: 3-0 (November 1, 2011)


Fiscal Impact: City Clerk/Personnel Director starting wage $56,576.00 (approx)


File Number: R-111-2011 Introduced: Oct 25 , 2011 referred
back to Personnel
Re-Introduced : Nov. 8, 2011


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has an opening for a City Clerk/Personnel Director as a result of the
resignation of our current City Clerk/Personnel Director, and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on September 6, 2011, October 6, 2011, and November 1,
2011 to consider filling the City Clerk /Personnel Director position, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to fill the City Clerk/Personnel Director position as revised and
recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date: Monday, November 1, 2011 @ 4:00 p.m., in the Giles Dow room at City Hall.


Members Present: Greg Jenson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna
Olson.
Others Present: Kim Jennings, Bob Kardasz, Laurie Sullivan, Charles Vervoort,
Tamarah Bader-Fleres, Cindy McGlynn, Matt Dregne, Deb Blaney, Carl Chenoweth,
Bob Ohlsen


Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called
the meeting to order at 4:03 pm.


Review of City Clerk/Personnel Director position and job description as it relates
to possible changes or reorganization of the department to fit City of Stoughton
needs.
Bob Ohlsen presented a draft of proposed changes to the City Clerk/Personnel
Director’s job description. Alderman Steve Tone had submitted a draft that was also
reviewed by the Committee. The Committee used verbiage from both drafts to form a
job description to be sent to the City Council.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to approve the City Clerk/Personnel
Director’s job description with the changes. Motion carried 3-0.



mhougan

Highlight







MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
Date Thursday, October 6, 2011 @ 5:30 pm., in the Giles Dow room at City Hall.


Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson.
Others Present: Pili Hougan, Bob Ohlsen, Tamarah B. Fleres, Debbie Blaney, Steve Tone,
Ron Christianson, Laurie Sullivan, David McKichan, Cindy McGlynn, Ross Scovotti


Call to Order: Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called the
meeting to order at 5:45 pm.


Minutes of the Prior Meetings:
Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the minutes of the 9/26/2011 meeting.
Motion carried 3-0.


Review of City Clerk/Personnel Director position and job description as it relates to
possible changes or reorganization of the department to fit City of Stoughton needs.
Bob Ohlsen gave an overview of his report regarding the Attorney/Clerk or Attorney/HR Director
positions as requested by the committee. The Finance Director has requested taking one of the
receptionists into the Finance Department for 20 hours per week, along with the financial
functions of HR. Mayor Olson stated her concern about taking too many hours from the Clerk’s
office when hours need to be spent on HR duties. Ohlsen had suggested allowing the
receptionist to work 10 hours per week in Finance and the balance (20 hours) in the Clerk’s
office. Finance Director Laurie Sullivan stated that having an additional person in her office only
2 hours per day was not a workable solution. Reorganization of the Clerk’s office should be
looked at.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to leave the Clerk/Human Resources Director job
description as it is and forward to the Council. Discussion: The City should advertise for a
Clerk with strong HR experience. Motion carried 3-0.


Review Human Resources needs for the City of Stoughton including an HR Generalist
position, and other possible combinations to fulfill Human Resources/Personnel
services.
Ron Christianson questioned what would happen if we extended both of the receptionists’ hours
by 5 hours each; what the cost would be to the City. Staff was instructed to investigate what the
costs would be and report back to the committee.


Motion by Peterson, second by Lawrence to take the position (Clerk/Human Resources
Director) and the job description to the Council. Motion carried 3-0.


Review of Hiring Policies
Item 11 of the Hiring Policies was discussed. Ross Scovotti stated that the oversight committee
and the new hire should mutually set the goals and then have the committee determine if the
employee met those goals. The following verbiage should be added: “Mutually agreed upon
goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of hire and then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12
months”. Staff will add the verbiage and submit at the next committee meeting.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight







Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2011
Page 2


Communications / Future Agenda Items / Next Scheduled Meeting:
Review Human Resources needs for the City of Stoughton including an HR Generalist position, and
other possible combinations to fulfill Human Resources/Personnel services will be placed on the next
agenda along with Review of Hiring Policies.
The next meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2011 at 5:30pm.


Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 3-0. Meeting
adjourned at 6:309pm.


Respectfully submitted,
Bob Ohlsen
Interim Clerk















City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Clerk's Office


Position Title: City Clerk/Personnel Director Pay Grade: FLSA: E


Date: November, 2011 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct and coordinate City Clerk's Office activities, maintenance of public
records, elections, licenses, official minute taking, and coordinate and perform administrative personnel functions for
the City.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


City Clerk Duties:


* Performs all statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk.


* Supervises and directs Clerk's office staff activities including Court Clerk.


 Maintains public records and ensures that records are properly preserved, filed and disposed of; maintains official
records of licenses, permits and bonds; coordinates publication of City legal notices.


 Prepare official City Council proceedings, minutes; prepares meeting agendas and other materials as required;
completes follow-up of City Council and Committee actions.


 Coordinates and administers public hearing process for Council and Committee of the Whole and other departments.


 Coordinates health insurance and other benefit administration; administers-all City insurance programs that are
separate from payroll functions.


 Coordinates and administers City election process including voter registration, ballot preparation, absentee voting
and conducts Election Day process and possesses knowledge and has ability to perform Statewide Voter
Registration System functions.


 Coordinates the open book and board of review process.


 Prepares annual budget for Clerk’s office.


 Prepares election and court line items for annual budget process.


 Prepares tax rolls for submission to the City Treasurer; reviews statement of assessments and statement of taxes.
(By law, the Clerk is responsible for the accuracy of the assessment roll and statement of taxes)


 Prepares ordinances and resolutions and coordinates the codification process.







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


 Performs Recycling Coordinator duties, apply for and administer yearly Recycling Grant.


 Liaison to Federal Census Bureau.


 Files all insurance claims with respective carriers (i.e. Workers Compensation, Property, Liability, etc.).


 Maintains all contract files.


 Submits Quarterly Strategic Management Goal Accomplishments for Clerk's Department.


 Has overall responsibility for all City insurance coverage and makes recommendations regarding adequacy to the
City Council. Serves as City Risk Manager, reviews and approves all contracts in regards to insurance coverage.


 Represents the City to the Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company.


Personnel Director Duties:


 Assists department heads and supervisors with personnel problems; assists the
Personnel Committee in collective bargaining, as required; handles and refers labor grievances to Personnel
Committee, Staff person to Personnel Committee.


 Prepares and organizes the recruitment of new employees.


 Directs new employee orientation regarding payroll, , benefits, retirement, etc. Provides forms for, and collects new
employee information


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel Committee as necessary.


 Administers CDL Random Drug and Alcohol Screening Process. Does follow up for CDL drug and alcohol
positive readings.


 Staff Person to Council and Committee of the Whole.


 . Assists with development and interpretation of Union Contracts.


 Develops, implements and enforces Work Rules


 Coordinates and participates in the hiring of City Employees so that hiring policies are followed and is responsible
for going over contracts, Work Rules, Policies and benefits with new hires.


 Maintains Regular and Confidential Personnel Records.


 Liaison to City Attorney.


 Liaison to Labor Attorney regarding Union negotiations and


contracts in personnel related issues.


 Supervisory Skills


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others.


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline and discharge of employees.







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


 Ability to set goals and objectives for others, and performs periodic reviews.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 A two or four-year college degree in business, human resources, public administration or a related field, educational,
vocational or technical training, three to five years municipal government or related experience, or any combination
of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities is preferred.


 Certified Municipal Clerk and/or Wisconsin Municipal Clerks Association designation is preferred.
 Has considerable knowledge of current Local, State and Federal Laws regarding human resource management, hiring


practices, labor relations and payroll/benefit management.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to decide the time, place and sequence of operations within an organization, and the ability to oversee
_operations. Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established criteria, to determine
consequences and identify and select alternatives.


 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and mediation. Ability
to persuade, convince and train others. Ability to advise and interpret the application of policies, procedures and
standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize, prepare and/or interpret a variety of advisory and design data and information such as meeting
minutes/agendas, insurance records, legal notices, public records, payroll records, special assessments, election
notices, licenses, accounts, State Statutes, City ordinances, and tax rolls.


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally and to effectively lead a team and participate
as a team player.


 Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing with Mayor, office staff, other City personnel, City Council
members, vendor representatives, attorneys and the general public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate and understand percentages, fractions, decimals, interest, discount and ratios. Ability to interpret
descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing synthesis functions and influence functions such as supervising,
managing, leading, directing and controlling.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the direction, control
and planning of an entire program or multiple programs.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter, telephone, fax machine,
calculator/adding machine and photocopier.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work typically involving lifting, carrying, pushing and







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


pulling.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing moderately coordinated movements such as typing.


Environmental Adaptability


• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable office conditions where exposure to irate individuals may cause
discomfort and poses possible risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature


Date Date


Council approved 443-04 3 10 2009







[Type text]







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


City of Stoughton
Position Description DRAFT 11/01/2011


Name: Department: Clerk's Office


Position Title: City Clerk/Personnel Director Pay Grade: FLSA: E


Date: March 2009 Reports To: Mayor


Purpose of Position


The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct and coordinate City Clerk's Office activities, maintenance of public
records, elections, licenses, official minute taking, and coordinate and perform administrative personnel functions for
the City.


Essential Duties and Responsibilities


The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.


City Clerk Duties:


* Performs all statutory duties of the Municipal Clerk.


* Supervises and directs Clerk's office staff activities including Court Clerk.


 Maintains public records and ensures that records are properly preserved, filed and disposed of; maintains official
records of licenses, permits and bonds; coordinates publication of City legal notices.


 Prepare official City Council proceedings, minutes; prepares meeting agendas and other materials as required;
completes follow-up of City Council and Committee actions.


 Coordinates and administers public hearing process for Council and Committee of the Whole and other departments.


 Coordinates health insurance and other benefit administration; administers-all City insurance programs that are
separate from payroll functions.


 Coordinates and administers City election process including voter registration, ballot preparation, absentee voting
and conducts Election Day process and possesses knowledge and has ability to perform Statewide Voter
Registration System functions.


 Coordinates the open book and board of review process.


 Prepares salary and benefit data of annual budget process. Prepares annual budget for Clerk’s office.


 Prepares election and court line items for annual budget process.


 Prepares tax rolls for submission to the City Treasurer; reviews statement of assessments and statement of taxes.
(By law, the Clerk is responsible for the accuracy of the assessment roll and statement of taxes)


 Processes delinquent utilities for tax roll. To Finance Dept







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


 Prepares ordinances and resolutions and coordinates the codification process.


 Performs Recycling Coordinator duties, apply for and administer yearly Recycling Grant.


 Logs and expedites complaints and reports to the City Council. To receptionist


 Liaison to Federal Census Bureau.


 Files all insurance claims with respective carriers (i.e. Workers Compensation, Property, Liability, etc.).


 Prepares Special Assessments Worksheet for Tax Roll. To Finance Dept.


 Maintains all contract files.


 Submits Quarterly Strategic Management Goal Accomplishments for Clerk's Department.


 Has overall responsibility for all City insurance coverage and makes recommendations regarding adequacy to the
City Council. Serves as City Risk Manager, reviews and approves all contracts in regards to insurance coverage.


 Represents the City to the Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company.


Personnel Director Duties:


 Assists department heads and supervisors with personnel problems; assists the
Personnel Committee in collective bargaining, as required; handles and refers labor grievances to Personnel
Committee, Staff person to Personnel Committee.


 Prepares and organizes the recruitment of new employees.


 Directs new employee orientation regarding payroll, withholding, benefits, retirement, etc. Provides forms for, and
collects new employee information regarding payroll, withholding, etc. Payroll functions to Finance Dept.


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel Committee as necessary.


 Administers CDL Random Drug and Alcohol Screening Process. Does follow up for CDL drug and alcohol
positive readings.


 Does follow-up for CDL drug and alcohol positive readings.


 Staff Person to Council and Committee of the Whole.


 Assists with Interpretation of Union Contracts and Work Rules. Assists with development and interpretation of
Union Contracts.


 Develops, implements and enforces Work Rules


 Coordinates and participates in the hiring of City Employees so that hiring policies are followed and is responsible
for going over contracts, Work Rules, Policies and benefits with new hires.


 Maintains Regular and Confidential Personnel Records.


 Liaison to City Attorney.


 Liaison to Labor Attorney regarding Union negotiations and







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


contracts in personnel related issues


 Supervisory Skills


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others.


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, discipline and discharge of employees.


 Ability to set goals and objectives for others, and performs periodic reviews.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


 A two or four-year college degree in business, human resources, public administration or a related field, educational,
vocational or technical training, three to five years municipal government or related experience, or any combination
of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities is preferred.


 Certified Municipal Clerk and/or Wisconsin Municipal Clerks Association designation is preferred.
 Has considerable knowledge of current Local, State and Federal Laws regarding human resource management, hiring


practices, labor relations and payroll/benefit management.


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Ability to decide the time, place and sequence of operations within an organization, and the ability to oversee
_operations. Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established criteria, to determine
consequences and identify and select alternatives.


 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and mediation. Ability
to persuade, convince and train others. Ability to advise and interpret the application of policies, procedures and
standards to specific situations.


 Ability to utilize, prepare and/or interpret a variety of advisory and design data and information such as meeting
minutes/agendas, insurance records, legal notices, public records, payroll records, special assessments, election
notices, licenses, accounts payable, accounts receivable records and documents, State Statutes, City ordinances, and
tax rolls, financial statements and accounting methods.


 Ability to provide excellent customer service internally and externally and to effectively lead a team and participate
as a team player.


 Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing with Mayor, office staff, other City personnel, City Council
members, vendor representatives, attorneys and the general public.


Mathematical Ability


 Ability to calculate and understand percentages, fractions, decimals, interest, discount and ratios. Ability to interpret







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


descriptive statistical reports.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing synthesis functions and influence functions such as supervising,
managing, leading, directing and controlling.


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the direction, control
and planning of an entire program or multiple programs.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer terminal, typewriter, telephone, fax machine,
calculator/adding machine and photocopier.


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work typically involving lifting, carrying, pushing and


pulling.


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing moderately coordinated movements such as typing.







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


Environmental Adaptability


• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable office conditions where exposure to irate individuals may cause
discomfort and poses possible risk of injury.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective


and current employees to discuss
potential accommodations with the
employer.


Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature


Date Date







City of Stoughton City Clerk/Personnel Director
Position Description


Council approved 443-04 3 10 2009





		R-111-2011 City Clerk vacancy 2.pdf

		pers minuts.pdf

		M-10-06-2011 pers.pdf

		Clerk's Office memorandum.pdf

		City Clerk-Personnel Director Pos. Description FINAL.pdf

		City Clerk-Personnel Director Pos. Description revised.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the agreement between the City and the
Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center contingent upon the approval of the 2012 budget.


Committee Action: Pending Finance Committee Approval-


Fiscal Impact: $20,000 (from budgeted funds for 2012)


File Number: R - 137 - 2011 Date Introduced: November 8, 2011


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Director recommends entering into this agreement with the Friends
of the Stoughton Area Youth Center to include providing a high quality full time youth program. This
program will be funded by an ongoing $50,000 a year grant from the Bryant Foundation and $20,000 from
the City of Stoughton.


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee met on November 2, 2011 to consider the proposal and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the agreement between the City and the Friends of the Stoughton
Area Youth Center contingent upon the approval of the 2012 budget.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







YOUTH CENTER AGREEMENT


This agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between the City of


Stoughton, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation, with its principal offices


located at 381 East Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589 ("the City"), and


the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center (“FSAYC”), a Wisconsin non-


stock corporation, with its principal office located at 381 East Main Street,


Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589.


WHEREAS, the parties hereto have a continuing interest in making


available for Stoughton-area young people (primarily middle school students,


with some programming for high school students) space and supervised


programming for activities after school, on days school is closed, and on


weekends, so that young people have a safe, supervised place and positive


activities to be involved in outside of school on a regular basis; and


WHEREAS, the City has provided in the past, and can provide in the


future, space for a youth center ("the Center"), serving middle and high school


age persons.


WHEREAS, FSAYC is willing to provide a program director ("Program


Director") who can provide programming and activities for the Center and for


Stoughton-area young people; and


WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to collaborate for the future on


provision of a youth center, staff, management, activities, oversight and


fundraising for the benefit of Stoughton-area young people.


NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, receipt of


which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:


1. The City shall maintain the lease providing the space for the


Center at the building located at 567 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


53589. The City shall be responsible for all improvements and fixtures in the


building necessary to establish the Center at that location. The City shall be







2


responsible for renting the space from Stoughton Trailers Incfor the cost of the


yearly taxes.


2. The fixtures, equipment and materials in and for the Center and


all contents, including, but not limited to, video games and equipment,


stereo(s), CDs, furniture and furnishings, shall be and are the property of the


City. Computers and work stations, software and other hardware for the


Center, purchased with a Wisconsin Advanced Telecommunications


Foundation (WATF) grant, shall be and are the property of the Stoughton Area


School District ("SASD").


3. The City will provide insurance on the real estate, and on the


personal property and other contents of the Center that are owned by the City.


4. The City shall provide and pay for utilities for the Center, including


electric, water, and natural gas.


5. The City shall provide for maintenance of the building, equipment,


and grounds of the Center. This obligation shall include snow removal and


normal maintenance in keeping the aforementioned building, equipment and


grounds in as good a condition as at the initiation of this agreement, normal


wear and tear excepted. FSAYC, through its Program Director, and


contemplating a youth work experience program, will provide the mowing and


building cleaning.


6. While the SASD shall be responsible for repairs and replacement of


computers and related equipment that are SASD property, repairs or


replacement of computers due to vandalism will be the responsibility of the


City.


7. The City shall contribute to FSAYC an annual sum of at least


$20,000.00 to assist in hiring and employing a Program Director.


8. FSAYC shall hire a Program Director and, as funds allow, other


staff. The Program Director and others who staff activities at the Center shall


be employees of FSAYC. The initial Program Director shall be Greg Hoyte.







3


9. FSAYC, in cooperation with the City and through its Program


Director, shall pursue fundraising for the Center from Dane County


individuals, businesses, service clubs and other organizations. FSAYC shall


manage the donations for the Center.


10. FSAYC, through its Program Director, shall provide activities for


the Center. Staff shall be funded by the FSAYC using donated funds and


budgeted money from the City.


11. The Center and the FSAYC Program Director shall operate under


the oversight of the City of Stoughton Parks and Recreation Department.


12. Notwithstanding the above, the FSAYC Program Director is


authorized to conduct the Center activities as stated in the first WHEREAS


clause. Any other organized use(s) of the Center must have the prior


agreement of the City in accordance with the City Building Use Policy.


13. FSAYC, through its Program Director, shall report attendance data


to the City, as is reasonably requested.


14. This agreement may be terminated without cause by either party


on one year’s written notice. This agreement may be terminated by FSAYC


upon 60 days' written notice in the event FSAYC does not have sufficient funds


to pay the cost of the Program Director. In that case any funds remaining from


those donated by the City in that year shall be returned.


15. All notices, consents, demands, statements, communications,


presentations and requests which may be or are required to be given by either


party to the other shall be in writing and shall be delivered in person or sent by


United States mail addressed as follows:


City of Stoughton
c/o Tom Lynch
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


FSAYC
c/o Eric Hohol
1716 Roby Rd.
Stoughton, WI 53589







4


The date of personal delivery or mailing shall be conclusively deemed to be the


date on which a notice, consent, demand, presentation or request is given or


made. Either party’s address may be changed at any time or from time to time


by notice given to the other party as herein provided.


16. This document constitutes the entire agreement between the


parties, and supersedes any other prior written or oral agreement of the


parties.


17. This agreement shall be amended only by mutual agreement of the


parties, set forth in writing, and attached to this agreement.


18. This agreement shall bind the parties, as well as their respective


successors and assigns. This agreement shall be governed by and be construed


and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.


19. The undersigned warrant and represent that each has the


authority to sign this agreement on behalf of the party represented.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date Donna Olson
Mayor


ATTEST


Date
City Clerk


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
CENTER


By:
Date Name: ________________________________________


Title: __________________________________________







Youth Center Programming Project


Goal: To provide a complete programming option to the Stoughton Area Youth Center.


Solution: The City will contract with the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center who will


contract with Greg Hoyte to implement the program, “Hands on Tools for Success” at


the SAYC.


The Program: Hands On Tools for Success provides programming designed for students in grades 5-12


that provides the opportunity to build skills which will improve scholastic ability,


participate in community service and eventually allow them to be qualified to


either attend college or enter the workforce fully prepared to excel in the field of


their choice.


The participants in this program will learn study, and time management skills,


interviewing techniques, financial management, team building, and career


assessment. This program centers on the relationships of adult professionals


mentors and teen participants.


The program also includes daily and weekly activities that include baking and


cooking, family movie nights, computer programming, an entrepreneur program,


gardening, fitness, dance, lock-ins, day trips, band nights, social issue classes and


expanded hours.


An Adventure Day Camp and Leadership Camps will be run in the summer as


both a Youth Center program and a fund generator. This week long program will


be action packed and will offer campers an opportunity to take part in many


challenging outdoor activities. These new experiences are designed to promote


self-confidence and build trust including teambuilding challenges, canoeing,


hiking, and will culminate with an overnight campout. This is a program which


will foster the development of positive social and learning skills. The result is a


community in which campers have fun as they build and maintain healthy


relationships, increase self-esteem, and improve their ability to learn.


The center will also be used to bring the community in, during non YC program


hours, for other uses such as a space for parents of young children, baby sitting


classes, dance, and fitness programs.


The program will operate for students after school from 3-6 PM, and on non-


school days from 12-6 PM. There will be programming on selected weekend


nights from 7-10 PM. Expanded hours will be created based on funding and


staffing.


Fundraising in and outside of the community will be an important component to


provide activity opportunities.







Interns for local colleges and volunteers will be used to supplement staffing at


the center. The Assistant Youth Center Manager position will be maintained as


funding is available.


Price: $64,000 for wages and benefits.


$6,000 for staff and program needs.


Funding: $20,000 from the City of Stoughton


$50,000 from an Anonymous donor


Payments would come from the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center on


a contract basis.


Oversight: The City of Stoughton through the Common Council, Parks and Recreation


Committee, Mayor and Parks and Recreation Director while working with the


Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center, will have oversight of the Youth


Center operations and the contracted program.


City Budget: Revenue


Rental Income $14,400


Special Events $ 3,000


Donations $ 7,000


Dane County Grant $ 8,000


United Way Grant $14,000


$46,400


Expenses


Personnel


Salary-Recreation Director $16,703


Benefits-Youth Center $ 2,392


Health Ins-Recreation $ 4,305


$23,400


Operating


Telephone $ 2,500


Program Contract $20,000


Utilities $13,000


Maintenance $ 3,900


Rent (prior year taxes) $10,000


Operating Supplies $ 1,000


$50,400


Cost to City $27,400







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday October 5, 2011
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Dave McKichan, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna O
Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Absent and Excused: Eric Olstad
Guests: Greg Hoyte


Call to Order
By Swangstu at 6:00 PM


1. Communications
None


Old Business


2. Youth Center Programming
Lynch and Greg Hoyte talked about the proposed Youth Center Program. The program is
possible because of an ongoing $50,000 grant from the Bryant Foundation. The City’s
commitment for the program will be the same. The program will focus on giving students
to be successful adults. Increased fundraising opportunities will both enhance the program
help with basic operations.


Motion by McKichan, seconded by Jenson, to recommend to Council to accept the Youth
Program option. Motion passed 4-0.


Motion by McKichan, seconded by Jenson, to recommend to Finance to accept the Youth
Agreement for Program Director, contingent on Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Cen
City attorney approval. Motion passed 4-0.


3. Dream Park Playground
The committee talked about possible locations for the proposed inclusive Dream Park
playground. Beth Kohlhoff and Jennie Masten, leaders of the project, would like to move
location to East Park based on a recommendation from Randy Nelson of the Street Depa
The committee directed staff to evaluate Bjoin Park and others before making a decision.


4.Mandt Park Pool Upgrade
Lynch asked the committee to move forward a motion to allow the Parks Development Fu
be accessed in 2011 to start the project. It was his feeling that if the work didn’t start this
pool may not be ready in June. The committee wanted the process to of approving the CI
budget to continue as scheduled and that it might be possible to do this in November.


New Business


5. Approval of September 14, 2011 Minutes
Motion by Jenson, seconded by McKichan, to approve the minutes from September 14, 2
Motion passed 4-0.


6. Snowmobile Trails
Lynch brought three snowmobile trail locations for approval. The committee felt there was
location being used that should be included and asked that the item return at the next me


7. Memory Walk Shelter
A misunderstanding occurred during development of the Memory Walk project resulting in
in the project account being short for the bills that remained at large. Lynch reported that
Anderson, leader of the project, would be able to cover the costs except for the shelter
construction at this time. She asked that the committee consider covering the cost of the

lson and


the tools
and


Center


Center
ter and


the
rtment.


nds to
year the
P and


011.


another
eting.


funds
Diane


shelter.







There are two grants pending that may cover the approximate deficit of $4,500. Lynch will work
with Mrs. Anderson to find a solution.


Motion made by McKichan, seconded by Jenson to recommend to Finance to not fund the cost of
the shelter at Memory Walk at this time and that the funds be replaced though more fundraising.
Motion passed 4-0


8. Future Agenda Items
Youth Center program
Mandt Park Pool
Snowmobile Trails
Dream Park Location
Racetrack Parking
Park Planning


Adjournment
Motion to adjourn at 7:35 by Jenson, seconded by McKichan. Motion passed 4-0.





		Resolution R-137-11.pdf

		Agreement for position of program director Final after markups.pdf

		Youth Center Programming Project.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 10-5-11.pdf













































